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Trupti Dalvi

From: Raj Shekhar <Raj.Shekhar@adani.com>
Sent: 01 December 2023 14:34
To: Irfan Sayed
Cc: Stephen P; Irfan Sayed; Ashish Pandey; Vaibhav Pandey; Pankaj Rohatgi; Jatin Jain; Manish  Mulchandani; Akshay Sharma
Subject: RE: Rate analysis Ply barricadin

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe. 

 
Dear Irfan, 
 
Refer to trailing mail approved rate, Please process the PO. 
 
Regards, 
Raj Shekhar 
 

From: Manish Mulchandani <Manish.Mulchandani@adani.com>  
Sent: Wednesday, November 29, 2023 5:45 PM 
To: Raj Shekhar <Raj.Shekhar@adani.com> 
Cc: Stephen P <stephen.p@k-corp.in>; Irfan Sayed <irfan.sayed@travelfoodservices.com>; Ashish Pandey <Ashish.Pandey1@adani.com>; Vaibhav Pandey <Vaibhav.Pandey1@adani.com>; Pankaj Rohatgi 
<Pankaj.Rohatgi@adani.com>; Jatin Jain <Jatin.Jain@adani.com> 
Subject: RE: Rate analysis Ply barricadin 
 
Dear Raj 
 
Kindly proceed with Rs.155 per Sft. Please note, the same is communicated to vendor and he confirmed his acceptance verbally. 
 
Regards, 
Manish Mulchandani 
 

From: Raj Shekhar <Raj.Shekhar@adani.com>  
Sent: Monday, November 27, 2023 1:38 PM 
To: Manish Mulchandani <Manish.Mulchandani@adani.com> 
Cc: Stephen P <stephen.p@k-corp.in>; Irfan Sayed <irfan.sayed@travelfoodservices.com>; Ashish Pandey <Ashish.Pandey1@adani.com>; Vaibhav Pandey <Vaibhav.Pandey1@adani.com>; Pankaj Rohatgi 
<Pankaj.Rohatgi@adani.com> 
Subject: RE: Rate analysis Ply barricadin 
 
Dear Manish, 
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Please give approval as work has been already done. 
 
Regards, 
Raj Shekhar 
 

From: Raj Shekhar  
Sent: Thursday, November 9, 2023 10:13 AM 
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
 
Refer to the attachment for rate analysis of barricading, it seems ok from our side. We have also one quote from another vendor i.e. M/S Arc sol for comparison. 
 
Please do the evaluation and request to consider  M/S Vart as barricading is already done by him as instructed by project team. This is done on exception in view of the CEO visit. 
 
Regards,  
Raj Shekhar  
 

From: Irfan Sayed <irfan.sayed@travelfoodservices.com>  
Sent: Wednesday, November 8, 2023 8:33 PM 
To: Tejas Raj <tejas.raj@vartinfra.com> 
Cc: Raj Shekhar <Raj.Shekhar@adani.com>; Paresh Gohil <paresh@vartinfra.com>; Rohit Mistry <rohit@vartinfra.com>; Stephen P <stephen.p@k-corp.in> 
Subject: RE: Rate analysis Ply barricadin 
 
*CAUTION: This mail has originated from outside Adani. Please exercise caution with links and attachments.* 
 
Dear Raj 
 
Get the same check with Manish and confirm to proceed further. 
 
Regards, 
Irfan 
 
 

From: Tejas Raj <tejas.raj@vartinfra.com>  
Sent: Wednesday, November 8, 2023 1:48 PM 
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To: Irfan Sayed <irfan.sayed@travelfoodservices.com> 
Cc: Raj Shekhar <Raj.Shekhar@adani.com>; Paresh Gohil <paresh@vartinfra.com>; Rohit Mistry <rohit@vartinfra.com> 
Subject: Rate analysis Ply barricadin 
 
CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe. 

 
Dear sir, 
PFA for rate analysis for ply barricading at departure outlet. 
missed to aƩach file in last email.  
 
With regards 
 
DISCLAIMER: The information contained in this electronic message and any other attachment to this message are intended solely for the addressee and may contain information that is confidential, privileged and exempt from 
disclosure under applicable law. If you are not the intended recipient, you are hereby formally notified that any use, copying or distribution of this e-mail, in whole or in part, is strictly prohibited. Please immediately notify the 
sender by return e-mail and delete all copies of this e-mail and any attachments from your system. Any views or opinions presented in this email are solely those of the author and do not necessarily represent those of the 
company.  
 
WARNING: Computer viruses can be transmitted via email. The recipient should check this email and any attachments for the presence of viruses. Adani Group accepts no liability for any damage caused by any virus transmitted by 
this email.  


